
1000 WATTS - 1260 KC 

BOB JONES UNIVERSITY GREENVILLE, S. C. 

November 17, l949 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. #2 

1iialnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

We were very happy to receive your report of reception of WMUU 
on our regular schedule the morning of November 13. Thank you 
for such an exceptional report. The details you gave agree 
closely with those recorded in our log. he are using a Collins 
20-T transmitter and a Collins 26iÿ limiting amplifier. 

WMUU is owned and operated by Bob Jones University --a Christian 
university standing firmly for the fundamentals of the Christian 
faith. we went on a full time, daylight schedule of broadcasting 
September 15. 

Thank you again for your consideration in sending us the report. 
he hope you will be able to pick us up many times in the future 
on Sunday mornings. 

Sincerely yours, 

Don C. Smith 
Chief Engineer 
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